Dwezelle Misch

Registered Nurse

Hanford, CA 93230 rawrrawrlove@outlook.com +1 559 381 6782

Dedicated and compassionate Registered Nurse with 3 years of experience working with different areas like L&D, OR and Med/Surg. Proven ability to provide direct patient care in a fast-paced environment. Calm and level-headed with ability to handle difficult patients and high-stress situations.

Skills: Patient evaluation Intravenous therapy Strong clinical judgement Charting and clinical documentation

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Staff Nurse

Makati Medical Center - Makati, Ph April 2020 to May 2021

A L&D nurse cares for mothers during labor and birth and provides the infant's initial postpartum care under the supervision of a physician.

- Administer epidurals (pain management) and other medications;
- Monitor the vital signs of the mother and the heart rate of the baby;

• Monitor for potentially dangerous complications of medications commonly given during labor and delivery;

- Communicate with the doctor to provide timely and accurate information;
- Identify complications and notify the doctor; and
- Prepare for cesarean (c-section) delivery, including emergency c-sections.

Staff Nurse

Victor R. Potenciano Medical Center October 2017 to November 2018

Works in the operating room. Take care of patients prior to, during, and after invasive surgery or medical procedures.

- Assess patients condition before surgery
- Ensure that the Operating Room is prepared with all necessary supplies, implants, instrumentation, and equipment
- Keep the operating room sterilized
- Position the patient on operating table
- Pass medical instruments to the surgeons during operation
- Monitor patient's vital signs
- Evaluate postoperative patients

• Reviews charts for completeness, in accordance with documentation protocols prior to and after the surgical procedure

- Adhere to all relevant health and safety standards
- · Communicate with patients, teammates, and physicians to ensure continuity of care

Staff Nurse

St. Luke's Medical Center May 2016 to June 2017

Focuses on preventing and treating nervous system symptoms. Duties include managing neural conditions, such as strokes, brain injuries.

- Monitor patients' neurological activity
- Administer medicine
- · Help patients recover behavioral, physical, and cognitive abilities
- Provide pre-operative and post-operative care

Staff Nurse

Providence Hospital Incorporated October 2015 to May 2016

Continuous monitoring and evaluating patients. Administering medications and treatments.

• Consult and coordinate with healthcare team members to assess, plan, implement, or evaluate patient care plans.

- Monitor, record, and report symptoms or changes in patients' conditions.
- Maintain accurate, detailed reports and records.
- Record patients' medical information and vital signs.
- Instruct individuals, families, or other groups on topics such as health education, disease prevention,

or childbirth and develop health improvement programs.

- Monitor all aspects of patient care, including diet and physical activity.
- Administer medications to patients and monitor patients for reactions or side effects.
- Prepare patients for and assist with examinations or treatments.

Education

Bachelor's degree in Nursing

Our Lady of Fatima University - Makati June 2010 to November 2013

College Degree in Nursing OLFU

Nursing Licenses

RN Expires: December 2023

State: CA

Skills

- Nursing (4 years)
- Critical Care Experience (2 years)
- Medication Administration (3 years)
- ICU Experience (Less than 1 year)
- EMR Systems (3 years)
- Triage (1 year)
- Vital Signs (3 years)
- Hospital Experience (3 years)

Certifications and Licenses

Basic Life Support (BLS)

Registered Nurse (RN)

Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (ACLS)